

## FIRST FAIR ACT RELEASE 2004

Armed Forces Retirement Home	Mr. Steven G. McManus, (202) 730-3533 <a href="http://www.afrh.com">www.afrh.com</a>
Chemical Safety Board	Ms. Bea Robinson, (202) 261-7627 <a href="http://www.csb.gov">www.csb.gov</a>
Commission on Fine Arts	Mr. Frederick Lindstrom, (202) 504-2200 <a href="http://www.cfa.gov">www.cfa.gov</a>
Committee for Purchase from People Who are Blind or Severely Disabled	Mr. Leon Wilson, (703) 604-7740 <a href="http://www.jwod.gov">www.jwod.gov</a>
Consumer Product Safety Commission	Mr. Edward Quist, (301) 504-7655 <a href="http://www.cpsc.gov">www.cpsc.gov</a>
Council on Environmental Quality	Mr. Ted Boling, (202) 395-3449 <a href="http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq">www.whitehouse.gov/ceq</a>
Department of Energy	Mr. Mark R. Hively, (202) 586-5655 <a href="http://www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/a-76/fairact.htm">www.ma.mbe.doe.gov/a-76/fairact.htm</a>
Department of Health and Human Services	Ms. Tracey Mock, (202) 205-4430 <a href="http://www.hhs.gov/ogam/oam/fair">www.hhs.gov/ogam/oam/fair</a>
Department of Transportation	Mr. David Litman, (202) 366-4263 <a href="http://www.dot.gov">www.dot.gov</a>
Department of Transportation (IG)	Ms. Jackie Weber, (202) 366-1495 <a href="http://www.oig.dot.gov">www.oig.dot.gov</a>
Federal Communications Commission IG	Mr. Charles Willoughby, (202) 418-0472 <a href="http://www.fcc.gov/oig">www.fcc.gov/oig</a>
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	Ms. Kimberly Fernandez, (202) 502-8302 <a href="http://www.ferc.gov">www.ferc.gov</a>
Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission	Mr. Richard Baker, (202) 434-9911 <a href="http://www.fmshrc.gov">www.fmshrc.gov</a>
Holocaust Museum	Ms. Helen Shepherd, (202) 314-0396 <a href="http://www.ushmm.gov">www.ushmm.gov</a>
Institute of Museum and Library Services	Ms. Teresa LaHaie, (202) 606-8637 <a href="http://www.imls.gov">www.imls.gov</a>
International Trade Commission	Mr. Stephen McLaughlin, (202) 205-3131 <a href="http://www.usitc.gov">www.usitc.gov</a>

Japan-United States Friendship Commission	Ms. Margaret Mihori, (202) 418-9800 <a href="http://office.jusfc.gov/commissn/FAIRAct.htm">office.jusfc.gov/commissn/FAIRAct.htm</a>
Kennedy Center	Mr. Jared Barlage, (202) 416-8721 <a href="http://www.kennedy-center.org">www.kennedy-center.org</a>
National Aeronautics and Space Administration	Mr. Joseph Lecren, (202) 358-0431 <a href="http://competitivesourcing.nasa.gov">competitivesourcing.nasa.gov</a>
National Commission on Libraries and Information Sciences	Ms. Madeleine McCain, (202) 606-9200 <a href="http://www.nclis.gov">www.nclis.gov</a>
National Council on Disability	Mr. Allan Holland, (202) 272-2010 <a href="http://www.ncd.gov">www.ncd.gov</a>
National Gallery of Art	Mr. William W. McClure, (202) 312-2760 <a href="http://www.nga.gov">www.nga.gov</a>
National Labor Relations Board	Mr. Bill Snuggs, (202) 273-3970 <a href="http://www.nlr.gov/nlr/about/reports/fair.asp">www.nlr.gov/nlr/about/reports/fair.asp</a>
National Labor Relations Board (IG)	Mr. Emil George, (202) 273-1966 <a href="http://www.nlr.gov/nlr/about/reports/fair.asp">www.nlr.gov/nlr/about/reports/fair.asp</a>
National Science Foundation	Mr. Joseph F. Burt, (703) 292-8180 <a href="http://www.nsf.gov">www.nsf.gov</a>
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	Ms. Kathryn Greene, (301) 415-7305 <a href="http://www.nrc.gov/who-we-are/contracting.html">www.nrc.gov/who-we-are/contracting.html</a>
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (OIG)	Mr. David Lee, (301) 415-5930 <a href="http://www.nrc.gov/insp-gen.html">www.nrc.gov/insp-gen.html</a>
Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission	Ms. Patricia A. Randle, (202) 606-5380 <a href="http://www.oshrc.gov">www.oshrc.gov</a>
Office of Navajo and Hopi Indian Relocation	Ms. Nancy Thomas, 928-779-2721 <a href="http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html">www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html</a>
Office of Science and Technology Policy	Ms. Ann Mazur, (202) 456-6001 <a href="http://www.ostp.gov">www.ostp.gov</a>
Railroad Retirement Board	Mr. Henry Valiulus, (312) 751-4990 <a href="http://www.rrb.gov">www.rrb.gov</a>
Railroad Retirement Board (Inspector General)	Ms. Henrietta Shaw, (312) 751-4345 <a href="http://www.rrb.gov/oig/Rrboig.htm">www.rrb.gov/oig/Rrboig.htm</a>

Smithsonian Institution	Ms. Alice Maroni, (202) 275-2020 <a href="http://www.si.edu">www.si.edu</a>
Social Security Administration	Mr. Jaime Fisher, (410) 965-9097 <a href="http://www.ssa.gov">www.ssa.gov</a>
White House Commission of National Moment of Remembrance	Ms. Tina Harmon, (512) 460-5220 <a href="http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html">www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html</a>